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ABOUT US

AMBRIAN CAPITAL PROVIDES
CORPORATE FINANCE,
STOCKBROKING, COMMODITY
BROKING AND INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT SERVICES TO
INSTITUTIONAL AND CORPORATE
CLIENTS ACTIVE IN THE NATURAL
RESOURCES AND NEW
TECHNOLOGY SECTORS
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

» Investment Banking revenue up 26% to £10 6m (2006 £8 4m)

» Investment Banking profit before tax up 28% to £4 2m (2006 £3 3m)
» Shareholders’ equity per share up 3% to 45 1p (2006 43 8p)

» Basic earnings per share down 10% to 4 32p (2006 4 81p]

» Final dividend of 1 00p per share making 1 75p for the full year
(2006 1 75p)

charts charts
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

CONTINUED TRANSFORMATION FROM

AN ASSET-BASED INVESTMENT
COMPANY INTO A SECTOR-FOCUSED
INVESTMENT BANK WITH A GROWING
STREAM OF OPERATING EARNINGS

Curing 2007, the Investment Banking businesses made excellent progress as we continued
the transformation of Ambrian Capual from an asset-based investment company into a
sector-focused investment bank with a growing stream of operating earnings

As a result of the adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards | IFRS™} in 2007,
we are required to mark-to-market the value of our trading investments and Investment
Portfolio The figures for 2006 have been restated for comparative purposes Changesin
the value of the Investment Portfolio are now reported as revenues and this will result in
short-term fluctuations in aur reported profits

The Investment Portfolio achteved significant gains duning the year despite a difficult
second half while good, they were not as large as the exceptional gains experienced in
2006 The effect has been a year-on-year reduction in cansotidated net profits for Ambnan
Capital We took market opportunities to realise a substanbial portion of our investments
and have reduced the Investment Portfolio to less than half of Ambrnan Capital s net asset
value at the end of 2007 Our cash resources, net of client deposits, totalled £22 2 million
at 31 December 2007, an increase of 30% over the corresponding figure as at

31 December 2006

During the year there were a number of changes to the Board of Ambrian Capital | was
appointed Chairman of Ambrian Capital in succession to Malcolm Burne who stood down
at the Annual General Meeting on 22 May 2007 Malcolm remains an advisor te Ambrian
Capital and a director of Golden Prospect Precious Metals Limited and we thank Malcolm
for his significant contribution ta the Company whilst Chairman We would also like to
extend our thanks to Richard Lockwood, who steod down from the Board on 22 May,

for his guidance and support

2%

nvestment Banking as a percentage
of the Group s pre-tax profit

7%

Cash resources as a percentage
of Net Asset Value
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During the year Lee Seng Huang became a non-executive director of Ambrian Capital
Lee Seng Huang 1s Charman of Sun Hung Kai Financial, the leading non-bank financial
institution in Hong Kong, which purchased a 9 1% interest in Ambrian Capital in March
2007 Charles Crick joined us as a non-executive director in May Charles trained as

a solicitor with Allen & Overy and from 1994 to 2004 was head of carperate finance and
a main board director of Nurris Corparation plc

John Coles who 15 the Finance Director of our regulated subsidiaries, succeeded Nathan
Stemnberg as Group Finance Director on 6 January 2008 Nathan Steinberg continues as a
non-executive dwector

In  business such as Ambnan Capital - where our people are our principal asset - it 1s vital
to align the long-term interests of shareholders and employees We took steps during 2007
to increase significantly the number of shares held by the Ambnan Capital pte Employee
Benefit Trust [ EBT] At 31 Decermnber 2007, the shareholdings of the directors and
employees of Ambrian Capital amounted in aggregate to approximately 19 5% of

Ambnan Capitals share capital on a fully-diluted basis, including ¢ 96% held by the EBT

Despite the continuing market volatility Ambrian Capital has a resilient business model
based on a young, exceptionally talented tearn with a specialist focus on some of the
fastest growing sectors of the global economy and a strong and liquid balance sheet

1 would tike ta thank our clients for their support and our staff and my fellow directors
for their contnibutbion to ancther successful year and we look forward to the challenges
and gppartunities that 2008 will present

W Lawrence Banks, CBE
Chairman
9 May 2008

19.0%

Directors and employees
fuily-dituted shareholding
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S STATEMENT

AMBRIAN CAPITAL IS COMMITTED
TO CREATING VALUE FOR OUR
INSTITUTIONAL AND CORPORATE
CLIENTS, OUR EMPLOYEES AND
OUR SHAREHOLDERS

The Investment Banking businesses delivered very goed results in 2007 Our performance 0
reflects the cantinued effectivenass of our strategy of prowding a range of services that are

focused on the resources and new technology sectors + 0
Investment Banking revenue grew 26% during 20087 to £10 6 millien Commodity dealing and
equily Market Making more than compensated for the slowdown In equity new 1ssue activity
in the second hatf of 2007

Growth in Investment Banking
pre-tax profit in 2007

The Investment Portfalia showed gains af £5 2 mitlion 1n 2007 White not 2s high as 2006, this
stilt represented a 17 3% increase in value duning the year including realisattons

Ambrian Capitals shareholders equity stoad at £45 0 mittion, or 45 1p per share at
31 December 2007 and included £22 2 million of cash resources Qur strong balance sheet
ensures the resilience of our business 1n difficult markets

Ambrian Capital 1s commutied to creating value for aur institutionat and corporate clients,
our employees and our shareholders

Financial Review

From 2007 Armbrian Capital is required to report its full year consolidated financial O

staternents under IFRS as adopted by the European Union rather than under UK Generally

Accepted Accaunting Principles (UK GAAP?) as we have dane in the past Accordingly, + O
»

(1] aur investrent Portiolic at 31 December 2007 was valued on the Group s balance
sheel at market prices rather than at the lawer of cost or net realisable value and Pre-tax return an Investrnent Partfolio
fn) changes in the value of the Investment Portfolio are reported as revenue

Operating revenue for 2007 was £158 mitlion (2006 €178 rmstlion)

Investrment Banking operating revenue for 2007 was £10 6 mllion (2006 £8 4 million]

Thus represented a 26% increase over 2006 and accounted for 7% of Group revenue
[2006 47%)

Revenue from the Investment Portfolio was £5 2 million compared wath £9 4 rmithon
for 2006

Administrative expensas were £10 0 million {2006 £97 mithion], and included
£2 5 mitlion for discretionary director and employee incentive payments

Profit before tax was £5 8 rillian (2006 €8 1 mullion) tnvestment Banking profit before

tax for 2007 was £4 2 million (2006 £3 3 mullion) This represented a 28% increase

over 2006 and accounted for 72% of Group profit before tax (2006 40%} Proht before tax from
the Investment Portfolio was £1 & million campared with £4 8 mtbion for 2006 All central
costs are allocated to the Investment Partiolio

Met grofit for the year was £4 5 millon {2008 €5 1 riltion) after a reduced lax charge
refllecting Substanual Shareholder Rewief on certain nvestments and pre-iFRS 2 exercise
of share options

Basic earnings per share decreased by 10 2% to 4 32p (2006 4 81pt
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Balance Sheet

The consolidated balance sheet remains strong, with a substantial excess over total
requlatory capital requirements Shareholders equity was £45 0 million at 31 Decernber 2007
(2006 £458 miltion) or 45 1p per share (2006 43 Bp), after accounting for

E4 0 million in respect of EBT and Treasury shares

Our Financial Assets include the Investment Partfolio which was valued at £20 5 million
at 31 December 2007 of which 96% was in quoted investments

The Group s cash resources net of client deposits, totalled £22 2 million at 31 December 2007
compared with £17 0 million at 31 December 2006 Our cash is held largely in the form of call
deposits with our bankers, The Royal Bank of Scotland ple and Barclays Bank plc

tn March 2008 we entered into an £8 5 million unsecured, multi-currency revolving credit
facility with The Royal Bank of Scotland ple, which remains undrawn The facility recognises
our financiat strength and provides a source of additional Liquidity to take advanlage of
opportunities that may arise

Dwidend

The Board recornmends payment of a final dvidend of 1 00p per share {2006 1 00p), making
atotal of 1 75p for the full year {2006 1 75p) The dividend will be payable on 6 June 2008 to
all shareholders on the register as at 16 May 2008

Investmant Banking

During 2007 each of our corparate finance and stockbroking, commedity dealing and asset
management subsidianes made further progress in strengthening thesr market positions
Our strategy of involvement in a range of different business activities in the natural resources
sector has proved to be successful In 2007 revenue from equity placings accounted for =

approximately 30% of Investment Banking revenue We have been particularly successful

in developing our M&A adwisory activities Mintng clients remain key to our business and
accounted for approximately 33% of Investment Banking revenue in 2007 compared with
89% in 2006 This demonstrates our success in building a client base thatincludes oil & gas
clients alternative energy and new technology clients

Ddend for 2007 (2006 1 75p)

For details on the individua! businesses please see pages 8-11

Employee Benefit Trust and Treasury Shares

During 2007, n a series of market transactions, the EBT acquired a total of 7,798 710
Ambrian Capital ple ordinary shares for a total cash consideration of £4 1 million and now
owns a total of 11,092,043 Ambrian Capital plc ordinary shares, representing 9 6%

of Ambrian Capital s outstanding share capital These purchases have been funded by

the EBT with loans fram Armbnian Capital ple

Going Forward

Our objective is te build an investment banking business — focused on growing sectors
requirtng high intellectual capital — that deserves to be valued at a substantial prermium
to net asset value

Ambrian Capitals results will fluctuate in line with market conditions and, in particular, the
revenues associated with the Investment Portfolio Volatile market conditions at the start of
this year have proved to be a challenge Nevertheless, each of our businesses made a profit in
the first two months of 2008 and, in fact, our commedities business profited from the volatility
and had a record month in February

In March 2008 we moved to new and much needed larger premises in the City of London
on faveurable terms Qur new offices provide scape for our future growth

We have a talented tearn, a focus on the most dynamic sectors in the market and capital that
we plan to invest In our businesses to support our objectives We firmly believe that this
combination of strengths will enable us ta weather 2008 and grow our business for the future

Tom Gaffney
Chief Executive
9 May 2008
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE

AMBRIAN CAPITAL PLC
AMBRIAN AMBRIAN AMBRIAN ASSET AMBRIAN
PARTNERS LIMITED COMMODITIES LIMITED MANAGEMENT LIMITED PRINCIPAL INVESTING
» FSA Authorised » FSA Authorised » FSA Authonised » Listed Investments

» Member of the
London Stock Exchange

» Member of the
London Metal Exchange

» |nvestment Manager

[£20 5m at market
value at 31/12/07)

» Member of ECX

» Unlisted Investments
{£0 7m at book
value at 31/12/07)

Broker-Dealer of LME
Futures & Ophions

Bullion Dealer

Physical Metals Dealer

Soft Commedities Dealer

Nominated Advisor
Corporate Finance
Corporate Broker
Equity New Issues
Equity Sales & Trading
Research

Market Making

Principal investor in the
natural resources and new
technology sectors

Golden Prospect
Precious Metals Limited
15 nanaged by Ambrian
Asset Management
Pre-1P0 invester yn Ambrian
It 1s a Guernsey Reqistered Partners led transactions

Closed End Fund {AlM GPM]

OUR STRENGTHS

PEOPLE

e have a talented team of high-guality ndmiduals who combrne
investment banking and industry experience together with a high
level of technical expertise

CULTURE

Ambrian s culture encourages integrity, excellence, initiative
collegiality and fair financisl reward Our culture enables us to
retain our best peopte and attract talented indwiduals whe share
our values

SECTOR FOCUS

Ambrian has a mulii-faceted appreach to the fastest growing
sectors in the global ecenomy

CLIENTS

We act for a high-quality institutional and corporate client base
who value our services and provide a source of recurring earmngs

DIVERSITY

Ambnian s unique sn that it combines a corporate finance and
stockbroking businiess with a commadities broker-dealer and an
asset management business This dversity of activibies improves
the guality of earmings, leads to synergies and provides alternative
routes for future growth

CAPITAL

Ambran has the capital resources necessary to ensure resilience
and to support investment to meet our growth objectwes
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EXTRACTING HARVESTING HARNESSING INNOVATING
Image IMmage Image Image
The core of our Soft commodities Alternative and Ambrian actively seeks

business 1s focused

on investing 1n and
providing investment
banking services to
companies active

in the extraction and
processing of metals,
minerals and oIl & gas
throughout the world

share the same
demand drivers as
hard commodities

We aim to become an
active participant in this
segment of the
commodities market

renewable energies
based on new
technologres which use
the earth s non-fossil
fuel energy resources
represent a substantial
growth opportunity for
us as we bring together
companies seeking
finance to develop
their projects with the
institutional providers
of capital

to identify and prowide
its investment banking
services to innovative,
growing companies
which are developing
technologies that have
the potential to make a
significant impact on
their chosen sector

Non-Ferrous Metals
Ferrous Metals
Precicus Metals
Gemstones
Industrial Minerals
Ql

Gas

Coal

Cocoa
Coffee
Forestry
Grains
Livestock
Paim Oil
Rubber
Soya
Sugar

Bio-Mass
Carbon Credits
Energy Effwiency
Fuel Cells

Hydro Power
Solar Power
Wave Power
Wind Power

Alternative Energy
Electronics
Hardware/Software
Life Sciences
Telecomns
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LEADING INVESTMENT
BANK TO THE AIM BASIC
MATERIALS SECTOR WITH
GROWING FRANCHISES
IN THE ALTERNATIVE
ENERGY AND
TECHNOLOGY SECTORS

logos

Services

» Nominated Advisor
» Corporate Finance
» Corporate Broker
» Equity New lssues

» Equity Sales & Trading
» Research
» Market Making

Ambran Partners Limited, our corporate finance and stockbroking
subsidiary had 35 retained corporate clients at 31 December 2007
with an average market capitalisation of approximately £86 million
Ambrian Partners strategy Is to provide NOMAD, Corporate
Broking and Financiat Advisory services to a selected number of
high quabty, higher market capitabisation comparies Retained
corporate clients include Centamin Egypt, Metorex, Avocet Mining
and Zenergy Power

Ambran Partners has a particularly strong market position in the
AIM Basic Materials Secter and was ranked, in a January 2008
survey by Hemscott, secand by number of retained corporate
clients and third by therr aggregate market capitalisation

During 2007 Ambrian Partners was involved in 13 capital raisings
with a tatal value of approximately £148 milion Significant equity
placements included

£18 million for Sylvania Resources Limited

A$35 mitlion (€15 million) for Monto Minerals Limited
€15 mitlion for TMQ Renewables Limited

- €16 million for Zenergy Power pic

- £4 5 million for IPSQ Ventures plc

Ambrian Partners was also active i providing M&A advisory
services during 2007 Notable transactions included

- Co-adwvisor to the Zyin Consortium on its recommended
£95 mduon cash offer for Monterrnice Metals ple

- Adwiser to Pan African Resources in connection with the
£35 & million acquisition of Barberton Mines {Pty] Limited
and re-adrmussion to AIM

- Adwisor to Kalahari Minerals ple in connection with the
£26 4 mullion merger of its uranium assets with Extract
Resources Ltd

In Juty 2007 Ambrian Partners became a reqistered Market Maker
and currently makes markets in the shares of 41 companies listed
on AlM Our focus 1s on making markets in the shares of our
corporate clients and our research coverage list Market Making
has enabled Ambran Partners to provide a superior level of
service to its inshtutional clients and has further strengthened
revenue frorn secondary market activities

in February 2008 Ambrian Partners established Ambran Asia and
opened a representative office in Heng Kong One of the seruor
members of the Ambrian Partners corporate hinance team has
been seconded to Hong Keng We are excited by the prospects of
developing business in Asia and, in particular, capitalising on our
partnership with Sun Hung Kai Financial

logo

Zenergy Power ple 15 a globat specialist
rmanufacturer and devetoper of commercial
applications for superconductive matenals

In April 2007 Ambnian Partners led the placing of
4 285,746 New Ordinary Shares for Zenergy Power
raising £6 rmitbon A further £10 million share
placament was completed in Decemnber 2007

® Ambrian Pariners has a long-standing relationship wath Monternico
Metals plc stemmung fram its engagement as linanciat adwser le the
IPQ «n June 2002 Subsequent transactions included capital rassings
the acquisition of 100% of the Rio Blanco capper preject in Peru Isee
photo] and, most recently sts takeover by a consortium of Chinese
companies led by Zyin Mining in April 2007 Ambrian is currently
NOMAD and Broker ta the cempany

Image
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RAPIDLY BUILDING A
STRONG MARKET POSITION
IN LME PRODUCTS
THROUGH QUALITY
EXECUTION AND ADVICE

logos

Services

» Broker-Dealer of LME
Futures & Options
» Buthion Dealer

» Physical Metals Dealer
» Soft Commuodities
Deater

chart

Source LME
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Ambrian Commaodities London Metal Exchange | LME | metats
business made good progress in 2007 and benehited from volatility
in metats prices and high customer actiwty levels Ambrian
Commodities added to ts salas team with the appointment of
three highly experienced individuals wha each brought with them
his own client base to complement the existing one These
appointments have further strengthened Ambnan Commodities
presence In the global metals market and, at the same time have
broadened the geographical cient base The number of active
clients increased to 96 at 31 December 2007 from 53 at 30 June
2007 Approximately 20% of Ambrian Commodities clients are
now lecated in Asia

We are actively looking at a range of growth initiatives for Ambrian
Commedities to build on our core expertise For example, we have
begun to explore the potential for parucipating in the market for
Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFs ] which are equity instruments
listed on the London Stock Exchange that track underlying
commeodity prices Our primary focus 1s en ETFs for industnial
metals traded on the LME

We have decided to concentrate the actmties of Ambrian
Commoedities on industnal metals and we provide soft commaodity
and carbon credit broker-dealer services as required by our clients

97 670

In 2007 the LME was respensible for 97 6%
[by tonnes) of all the alurmimum traded in the
world It was also respansible for 99 8%, 97 7%
95 6% and 79 3% of all the tin, nickel, tead and
copper traded, respectively

image
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SPECIALIST INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT BUSINESS

logo

At 311207, the top 10 GPPM holdings were

Ambrian Asset Managementis the manager of Golden Prospect
Precious Metals Limited | GPPM | a Guernsey-registered,
closed-ended investment fund Listed on AlM dedicated to equity
investments in the precious metals sector

GPPM was launched in November 2004 with an operming Net Asset
Value | NAY ) per share of 96 20p GPPM had an NAV per share at
31 December 2007 of 111 22p, an increase of 15 6% since launch
GPPM s share price at 31 December 2007 was %6 5p and its
market capitalisatbion was £12 5 mullion

Ambrian Asset Management receives a monthly management
fee for managing GPPM and 1s eligible to receve an annual
performance-related fee equal to 20% of the increase in the

c Val;JEel %AGmEES NAV of GPPM after a hurdle of 8% has been attaned
ompany ssets
Coeur dAlene Mines Corporation 2798865  1357% Ambrian Asset Management cantinues to explore the possibibity
Lihir Gold Lirmited 1051577 % 27% of launching new funds 1n sectors in which it has expertise
Resolute Miming Limited 1037331 612% '
Jubilee Platinum PLC 985,500 582%
Mano Bwer Resources Inc %78 535 5 78% At 31 Decernber 2007, GPPM s portfoho by sector [allocating each
Greal Panther Resources Limited 808,043 4 77% investment entirely to the company s pnmary resourcel was
Gold Resource Corporation 655,581 387%
Centarin Egypt Limited 585,000 345%
Pan African Resources PLC 540,000 319%
Mintarfs Lirnited 533,729 315%
Total 9,484,161 55 99%
chart
logo
iImage

GPPM s chjective 1s 1o generate above
average hinancial returns for its
shareholders through the captial
appreciation of its investment holdings
The focus of the underlying portfocho s
on the equiiies of melals and mining
companies oparating 1n the precious
metals and damend sectors
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PRE-TAX RETURN OF
17.3% AND ISWEIGHTED
TOWARDS PRECIOUS
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Quoted Investments

At 31 December 2007 the market value of the portfolio of our
guoted investments was £19 8 milbion Our top 10 haldings had
a total market value of £19 2 million and were as follows

Market value at

Rank  Cornpany 311207

M ETA LS [520/0] AN D 1 gocl’den Prospect Precious Metals £6 1 million

2 ido Petroleumn £2 7 millon

E N ERGY [300/0] STOC KS 3 Juhilee Platinum £2 3 mithon

4 Anglesey Mining £2 1 million

5 Minerva Resources £2 0 rmullion

Activities b Kairtkt Energy £1 4 milbon

» Principal investor in the  » Pre-IPO investor In 7 Samson Oil & Gas £l 2 nllion

natural resources and Ambrian Partners led 8 Commodity Watch £07 mitlion

9 Uranium One £0 4 mullion

new technology sectors transactions 10 Eurcpean Gas £0 3 mullion
Total £19 2 millien

Operating revenue from the Investment Portfolio for the year
ended 31 December 2007 was €5 20 rilbion Gans of over

£1 millon were made in each of the investments in Nido
Petroleurn, Anglesey Mining and Jubilee Platinum

The total vaiue of Ambrian Capitals Investment Portfolio

at 31 December 2007 was £20 52 million compared with

£30 05 million at 31 December 2006 Approximately 96% of the
Investment Portfobio 15 1 the shares of quoted companies

Qur rmajor realisations duning 2007 included the sale of 4 5 million
Jubilee Platinum plc shares, wath total proceeds of approximately
£4 00 mitlion, and the sale of 2 B5 millon GPPM shares with total
proceeds of approximately £3 16 million

As at 31 December 2007 precious metals investments represented
approximately 52% of the Investment Portfolio and energy
investments represented a further 30% The balance comprised a
range of other resources and technology-orientated investments

As at 29 February 2008 the Investment Portfolio was valued at
£20 96 million, Including prafits realised since 31 December 2007

In 2007 we concluded the capitabisation of our exploration assets
by the sale of our exploration subsidiary Golden Prospect Mining
Company Limited in exchange for a 39 84% interest in the

share capital of Minerva Resources ple, an AIM-listed
exploratton company

Also of note during 2007 Commodity Watch plc [previously knewn
as Minesite] was histed on Plus Markets Ambnan Capital has a
25% holding in the company

Our Investment Portfolio will continue to be realised as fair value
15 achieved and Liquidity cppartunities arise

Unlisted Investments

At 31 Decemiber 2007 the book value of Ambrian Capital s unquoted
investments was £0 72 million The reduction from £4 83 million

at 31 December 2006 was attributable primarily to the sale of the
exploration assets in return for tisted shares of Minerva and the
bsting of Commodity Watch Our unquoted investments include

a £450,000 investment in TMO Renewables Limited
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2007

The directors present thew report and the audtited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007

Principal activities, review of the business and future prospects
During the year under review the Group was engaged in corporate finance, stockbraking commodity broking, investment management
services and equdy investment

A full review of the actmilies of the business and of future praspects is contained in the Chairman s Staternent and the Chief Executve s
Staterent which accompany these financial statements

Review of developments
The resulis of the Group for the year are disclosed in the consolidated income statement on page 16

The financiat positions of the Group and the Company are disclosed in the balance sheets on pages 17 and 36

The directors recommand the payment of a final dwvidend of 1p per share (2006 1p per share)

Policy for payment of creditors
It 15 the Company s policy to settle all agreed transactions within the terms established with suppliers Trade creditors relate to market
counterparties and client balances in the course of settlement on an agreed setilement date

Corporate governance

The Board meets four times a year and at other imes as necessary to discuss the formal schedule of matters specifically reserved for
its decssion These include the strategy and policy of the Group and the allocation of its financial resources The Board also reviews
trading performance and investment and divestment opportunities along with other matters of significance to the Group

The Company has four non-executive directors being Messrs W L Banks, C A Crick, Seng Huang Lee and N A Steinberg wha serve on
the Remuneration Committee and, with the exception of Mr Steinberg on the Audit Committee

Risk management
The key business nisks to which the Group 1s exposed are as fotlows

Reputational risk

The Board believes that the greatest risk to the Group comes from the potential for loss of reputation Whitst entrepreneural staff
are always encouraged to develop new clients and streams of revenue, all new business is subject to a ngorous appraisal process
supervised by the New Business Commuttee This discriminates strongly in favour of high quality, high potential businesses and
management teams

Loss of staff

Retaining key staff, including in particular significant current and future revenue generators 1s essential to the long-term health and
growth of the business Substantial impravements to the Company s existing Employee Benefit Trust have been made by providing
significant funding for the Trust s share purchases

Quality of executives

Further continued improvernent m quality of service to all our clients ts central to the Board s strategy of long-term reputation building
The Company therefore places great emphasis on employing and adding highly experienced senior staff who are very closely engaged
with clients To aid the application of best practice, regulatary compliance and consistency, managernent makes ever Increasing use
of standardised operating procedures Finally the Board demands a culture of best practice conduct and nigorous compliance

Loss of performance control

The Board s policy 1s to encourage an intense focus by top management on long-term business building and revenue generation,
and a cutture among staff of seeking to build the long-term value of the business through personal intiative and entrepreneurship
and great client service The Board therefore encourages an ownership cutture” with grewing employee share ownership [through
participation in the Employee Benefit Trust}, aspirational revenue targets, tight cost budgets and structured performance-based staff
evaluations

Financial risks
The major inancial risks te which the Group 1s exposed and the controls in place to rminsmise those risks are set out in note 23

Internal control
The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound system of internal controls to safeguard shareholders investment and Group assets

The directors monitor the operation of internat controls The cbjective of the system 15 to safequard Group assets and to ensure that
proper accounting records are maintained and that the financial information used within the business and for publication 1s reliuble Any
such system of internat control can only provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance against matenal mis-statement or loss
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Internal knancial control procedures undertaken by the Board include

* Review of quarterly financial reports and monitering performance

= Prior approval of all significant expenditure including atl major investment decisions
*» Review and debate of treasury policy

The Board has reviewed the operation and effectiveness of the Group s system of internal control for the financial period and the period
up to the date of approval of the financial statements

Going concern
After making enguiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue its operational
existence for the foreseeable future For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepaning the financial statements

Directors and their interests
The prasent mernbership of the Board together with ather directors wha served during the year, 1s set gut below Their interests in the
ordinary shares of the Company were

Ordinary shares Share ophions

At At

1 January 2007 1 January 2007

At or onappontment Al or on appointment

Benelical noldings 31 Decernber 2007 Wlater 31 Decemper 2007 Haler
W L Banks 419,915 419,915 225,000 225,000
M A Burne [resigned 22 May 2007] - 2,105,000 - 1,300,000
C A Crick lappointed 22 May 2007) 200,000 50,000 100,000 -
T B Gaffney 3,170,053 4,420,083 5,500,000 5,500,000
Seng Huang Lee (appointed 22 May 2007) - - - -
R A Lockwaod [resigned 22 May 2007) - 1,200,000 - 1,500,000
N A Steinberg 400,000 400,000 - -

Mr J M Coles was appeinted as Finance Directer on 8 January 2008

Mr Seng Huang Lee has a significant indirect interest in Sun Hung Kai & Co Limited which 1s a substantial sharehotder in the Company
as detalled below

Further details in respect of the share options are disclosed in note 18 to the accounts

Substantial shareholders
The directors have heen notified of the following institutional shareholders as at 1 Apnit 2008

Number Percentage
Resaurce Capual Group 20,840,314 13 18%
Sun Hung Kai & Co Limited % 806,250 883%
Artermis Investment Management 7377217 b 46%

Disclosure of information to auditors
In so far as the directors are aware

= there 1s no relevant audit information of which the Company s auditer 1s unaware, and

» the directors have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the auditor 1s aware of that information

Auditors
Grant Thornton UK LLP have expressed their willingness to continue in office as auditors A resclution to re-appoint them will be
proposed at the forthceming Annual General Meeting

Approved by the Board of directors and signed on behalf of the Board on § May 2008

T B Gaffney
Chief Executive
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and the parent Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Group for the financial year

Under company law the directors are required to prepare the Group financial statements in accordance with International Financiat
Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union {IFRSs)

The directors have elected to prepare the parent Company financial statements in accordance with United Kingdem Generatly Accepted
Accounting Practice (UK GAAP)

In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to
* select suitable accounting poticies and then apply them consistently,
* make judgements and estimates that are reascnable and prudent,

» state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any matertal departures disclosed and explained
in the financial statements,

+ prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless 1t 1s inappropriate to presurme that the Group will continue
In business

The directars are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disctose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and enable them ta ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company s
website Legislation in the United Kingdom goverming the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other junisdictions
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 10 THE MEMBERS OF AMBRIAN CAPITAL PLC

We have audited the Group and parent Company financial statements [the financial statements ) of Ambrian Capital Plc for the year
ended 31 December 2007 which comprise the principal accounting policies, the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and
parent Company balance sheets, the consolidated cash flow statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity

and notes 1 to 26 of the Group financral statements on pages 20 to 35 and notes 1 to 12 of the Company financial statements an pages
37 to 43 These Group and Company financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein on pages 20
to 35 and on pages 37 to 43

This report ts made solely to the Company s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 235 of the Comparies Act 1985 Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor s report and for no ather purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
other than the Company and the Company s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors responstbilities for preparing the Annual Report and the Group financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom
law and International Financial Reporting Standards [1FRSs] as adopted by the European Union, and for preparing the parent Company
financial staternents in accordance with United Kingdom law and Accounting Standards (United Kingdermn Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice] are set out in the Statement of Directors Responsibilities

Our responsibility 1s te audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Iretand|

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financtal statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial staternents have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 We also report to you whether in our opinion the information gven
in the Directors Report s consistent with the financial statements The information given in the Directors Report includes that specific
information presented in the Chairman s Statermnent and Chuef Executive s Statement that 1s cross referred from the Principal Actvities
Rewview of the Business and Future Prospects section of the Directors Report

In addition we report to you if, in our opirion, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not recewved all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, ar if inforrmation specified by law regarding directors remuneration and other
transactions is not disclosed

We read other information contained in the Annual Report and consrder whether itis consistent with the audited financiat statements
The other information comprises only the Directors Report, the Chairman s Statement and the Chief Executive s Statement

We consider the implicatiens for our report if we become aware of any apparent mis-statements or matenial inconsistencies with

the financial statements Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Basis of audit opimon

We conducted our audst :n accordance with International Standards on Auditing {UK and Ireland) tssued by the Auditing Practices
Board An audit includes examination on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the hnancral
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group s and Company s circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the infermation and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free frem matenial mis-statement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregulanty or error In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overalt adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinign

= the Group financial statements qgive a true and fair view n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, of the state
of the Group s affairs as at 31 December 2007 and of its profit for the year then ended,

* the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

» the parent Cempany financial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice, of the state of the parent Companys affairs as at 31 December 2007,

= the parent Company financtal staternents have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and
= the information gwen in the Directors Report 1s consistent with the financial statements

Grant Thornton UKLLP

Registered Auditors g PO S bz A o~ UK L Lf

Chartered Accountants

London
9 May 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT veAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007

2006

Note £ 3
Total income 4 15,834,720 17,841 224
Adminsstrative expenses {10,014,900] {9,735 426]
Finance costs (32,628} £36,6158]
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 5 5,787,192 8,069,183
lax on proht on ordinary actwities 7 (1,273,6386) (2 995,305]
Profit for the year from continuing activities 4,513,556 5,073,878
Profit for the year 4,513,556 5073878
Attnbutable to.
Equity holders of the parent 4,513,556 5073878
Earnings per ordinary share
- basic 9 4 32p 481p
- diluted 4.18p 457p

The accounting policies and notes set out on pages 20 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial staterments
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as a1 31 bECEMSER 2007
2007 2006
MNote { €
Assets
Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment 10 124,852 199 766
Intangible assets 1i 1,835,828 1,834,828
1,963,480 2,035 594
Current assets
Financial assets 12 23,888,023 34,739 291
Trade and other recevables 13 5,989,445 3856,631
Cash at bank and in hand 27,080,751 30,408 289
56,958,229 69,004,211
Non-current assets classified as assets for resale 14 - 1,557,500
54,958,229 70,561,711
Total assets 58,921,909 72,598,305
Liabilities
Current habilities
Trade and other payables 15 (5,433,599  [4.198,794)
Amaounts due to clients 14,877,995) (13,371 6131
Current tax payable (1,482,563) (3,091,485
(11,794,157) (20 662,092
Non-current labilities
Deferred tax Labilities 16 [2,090,110) (2,704,549]
Total habiities (13,884,267) (23,368 641)
Net assets 45,037,642 49 229,664
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 17 11,136,121 10,804 121
Share premium account 11,105,383 10 849,383
Merger reserve 1,245,256 1,245 256
Treasury shares [163,217) [163.217)
Retained earmings 26,957,576 24,278,739
Reserve for share-based payments 636,342 543 262
Ermployee benefit trust {5,879,817)  (1,813.,557]
Total equity attnibutable te equity holders of the parent 45,037,642 45,745,987
Minonty interest - 3483,677
45,037,642 49,229 664

These financial statements were approved by the Board of directors on 9 May 2008

| [UEPS

T B Gaffney J M Coles
Chief Executive

The accounting policies and notes set out on pages 20 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Finance Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Share Share based Ermaployee Total aitributable
Share premium Merger Treasury payment penefit Retained 19 equity Minarity Tatal
cap4al account reserve shares reserve trust earnings sharehclders interest aguity
€ £ £ € £

Balance at
1 January 2006 10726121 10803383 1245256 - 280593  111,636) 20791092 43,734,809 - 43,734,809
Profit for the period - - - - - - 5073878 5073878 - 5073878
Total recagnised
Income antd expense
for the penod - - - - - - 5073878 5073878 - 5073878
Changes in equity
for 2006
Minority interest arising
on acquisition - - - - - - - - 3483677 3483677
Purchase of shares - - - [163217) - (1701821} - [1.865138) - (1,865,138
Share option charge - - - - 2626489 - - 262,649 - 262,669
Dwadends - - - - - - [1586,231) [1,586,231) - (1586231
Issue of share capitat 80,000 46000 - - - - - 126,000 - 126,000
Balance at
31 December 2006 10806,121 10849383 12452546 1163217) 543,262 11,813557) 2427739 45745987 3483677 49229664
Profit for the periad - - - - - - 4513556 4,513,554 - 4513556
Total recognised
income and expense
for the perod - - - - - - 4513556 4513556 - 4,513,556
Changes in equity
for 2007
Elirmination of
minority interest - - - - - - - - (3,483,677 (3,483,677
Purchase of shares - - - - - (4,066,262 - [4,066,262) - [4,086,262)
Share option charge - - - - 93,080 - - 93,080 - 93,080
Dwdends - - - - - - 1,834,719} (1,834,719] - [1,834,719)
lssue of share capital 330,000 254,000 - - - - - 585,000 - 585,000
Balance at
31 December 2007 11,136,121 11,105,383 1,245,256 {163,217) 634,342 [5879,819) 26,957,576 45,037,642 - 45,037,642

The accounting policies and notes set out on pages 20 te 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

007 2006

4 3
Cash flows from operating activities

Profit after taxation 4,513,556 5073878
Adjustments for

Depreciation 104,954 79,118
Foreign exchange [gainsl/losses (357,915} 548,737
Taxation expense recogrised in income staterment 1,273,634 2995305
{increase) in trade and other recevables (2,132,815) {2 226,795)
Unrealised losses/igains) on financial assets designated at fair value 4,009,590 13,103,396]
Realised gains on financial assets designated at fair vatue (9,209,084) {6,308,489]
Net proceeds on disposals of financial assets

designated at fair value 17,608,262 181052,949
Increase i trade and other payables 1,234,805 2797.618
[Decreasel/increase in amounts owed ta clients (8,493,618) 13371413
Employee share benefit trust (4,066,262) (1 701,921)
Share-based payment reserve 93,080 262,669
Cash generated from operations (4,578,189) 29 841,286
Taxation (3,499,198) (4,302,768
Net cash from operating activities 1,078,993 25,538,520
Cash flows from Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (32,040) (140,085]
Purchase of mtangible assels - {558,805}
Disposal/acquisition of subsidiary (3,483,677 3,483,677
Met cash [used in)/from investing activities [3,515,717) 2 784 787
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds of 1ssue of share capital 586,000 126 000
Treasury shares acquired - (163 217]
Bank loan repayment - (1,500,020)
Owidends paid (1,834,719) {1,584,231)
Net cash used in Investing activities (1,248,719) (3,123 448)
Net [decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,685,443} 25,199,859
Cash and cash eguwalents at the beginning of the year 30,408,289 2787167
Foreign exchange gans/|losses) 357,915 1548 737
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27,080,761 30,408 289

The accounting policies and notes set out on pages 20 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS veaR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

1 Nature of operations

The Group is engaged in investment banking, including corparate finance, stockbroking, commedity broking, ivestment management
services and equity investment A full review of the Group s activities 1s contained in the Charman s Staternent and Chief Executive s
Statement on pages 2 to 5

2 General information

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared :n accordance with International Financiat Reporting Standards

{IFRS) as developed and published by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB] as adopted by the European Union [EUI

The financial statements, together with comparative figures for the year ended 31 December 2004, are presented w sterling In preparing

these consolidated financial statements the Group has elected to take advantage of certain transitional provisions within IFRS 1
First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards which offer exemptions from presenting comparative information

in accerdance with IFRS The most significant aptional exemptions available and taken advantage of by the Group are as follows

* IFRS 2 Share Based Payments , In accordance with [FRS 1, the new standard has been applied only te share options and equity
instrurnents granted after 7 Novernber 2002 that have not vested by 1 October 2005

* |1AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Currency Exchange Rates |, In accordance with iFRS 1, cumulative translation differences
arising on the Group s net Investment in foreign operations are assumed to be zero at the date of transition

« {FRS 3 Business Combinations has not been applied to business combinations prior to the Group s transition date on 1 January 2006
and, therefore, pre-transition date combinations have not been restated

The transition to IFRS reporting has resulted 1n a number of changes in the reported financial statements, notes thereto and accounting
principles compare to previcus annual reports Note 25 provides further details on the transition fram UK GAAP to IFRS The financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2004 (including camparatie figures for the year ended 31 December 2005) were approved
by the Beard of directors on 27 April 2007

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated financial statements
and 1n preparing an opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 January 2004 for the purposes of the transition to IFRS

At the date of authorisation of these financial staternents the following Standards and Interpretations which have not been applied
In these financial statements were in 1ssue but not yet effective

IFRS 8 Cperating Segments

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs {Amendments)

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements {Revised)

IFRS 2 Share Based Payment Vesting Conditions and Cancellations (Amendments]

IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions

IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

IFRIC 14 The Lim:t on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no material impact
on the censclidated financial statements of the Group except for additienal disclosures

3 Accounting policies
The accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these consclidated financial statements are described below

3 1 Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the revaluation of certain investments and
financial assets and liabilities

3 2 Basis of consolidation
The Group financial statements incorporate those of the Company and of its subsidiary undertakings by fult consolidation The resulis of
subsidianes acquired are included frem the date on which the Company obtains cortrol of the subsidiares operating and financial policies

in addition, acquired subsidiaries are subject to application of the purchase method This involves the revaluation at fair value of atl
identifiable assets and Labibties, including contingent Liabitities, of the subsidiary at the acquisition date, regardless of whether they
were recorded 1n the financial statements of the subsidiary prior ta acquisition On initial recognition, the assets and Liabilibes of the
subsidiary are included in the consolidated balance sheet at their revalued amounts, which are also used as the basis for subsequent
measurement it accerdance with Group accounting policies Goodwill arising an consolidation represents the excess of the acquisition
cost over the fair value of the Group s share of identifiable net assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition

Companies in which the Group holds a shareholding between 20% and 50% but cannot exercise significant influence are accounted for
as financial assets hetd at fair value through profit and loss

All intra-Group balances and transactions are eliminated on consolidation
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3 Accounting policies (continued]
3.3 Financial assets
Financial assets can be dvided into the following categories

* loans and recewvabtes
« financial assets at fair value through prefit and loss

Financial assets are assigned to the different categories on initial recognition depending on the characteristics of the instrument and

its purpose A financial nstrument s category 15 relevant for the way o 15 measured and whether resulting income and expenses are
recognised In the income statement or charged directly against equity AU income and expenses in respect of financial assets held by the
Group in the year under review are recogrised n the income statement

Generally the Group recognises all financial assets using trade date accounting An assessment of whether a financial asset 1s impaired
15 rmade at least at each reporting date All incomne relating to financial assets 1s recogmised in the incomne staternent under the heading
Total income and interest payable 1s recognised under the heading Finance costs

Looans and recevables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not guoted in an active market
The Group s trade and other receivables falt inte this category of financial asset and are inthally recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method Discounting 15 omitted where its effect 1s immatenal indwiduat
receivables are consrdered for impairment when they are overdue or when there is objective evidence that the debtor will default

Financal assets at fair value through profit and loss inclirde financial assets that are classified as held for trading or are designated by
the Group to be carried at fair value through profit cr loss upon initial recagnition The Group s financial assets, largely comprising listed
securities, fall into this category Fair values of secunties Usted in active markets are deterrmimed by the current bid prices Where
independent prices are not available, fair values have been determined with reference to financial information available at the time of the
onginal investment updated to reflect all relevant changes to that information at the reporting date This may include, among ather
facters, changes in the business outlock affecting a particular investment, perfermance of the underlying business against originat
protections and valuations of similar quoted companies

3 4 Total income

The Group follows the principles of |IAS 18 Revenue Recognition in determining appropriate revenue recognition policies In principle,
therefore, revenue ts recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow into
the Group

Total income compnises institutional brokerage commission net trading prefit or loss on trading positions corporate broking retainers,
commodity commusstons, deal fees and placing commissions

Institutional commissions are recognised an trade dates Net trading gains or losses are the realised and unrealised profits and losses
frormn market making for long and short positiens on a trade date basis

Investment income s the realised and unrealised profits and losses from securities held outside the market making portfolio
on a trade date basis

Corporate retainers are recognised on an accruals basis Deal fees and placemeant comrmussions are only recognised once there
15 a contractual entitlement for the Group to receive them

35 Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in sterling which s the Group s functional currency Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and liabilities in fereign currencies are translated
at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date All other exchange differences are dealt with through the income statement

3 6 Taxation
Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax Tax 1s recognised in the income statement except te the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it s recegnised (in equity

Current tax 1s the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantally enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years

Deferred tax 1s provided on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for tax purposes

The armount of deferred tax provided I1s based on the expected manner of realisaticn or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
and liabiities using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it 1s no longer prebable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset ta be recovered
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS vear ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

3 Accounting palicies [continued)
3.7 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of depreciation and any provision for impairment

Depreciation 15 calculated to write down the cost less estimated residual value of all property plant and equipment by the reducing
balance method over thesr estimnated useful economic lives The rates generally applicable are

Office equipment 25%

Residuat value eshmates are updated as required, but at least annually

3.8 Impairment testing of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are largely independent cash inflows
lcash-generating units] As a result, some assets are tested indwidually for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit
level Goodwill s allocated to those cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from synergies of the related business
combination and represent the lowest level within the group at which management moniters goodwall

Cash-generating units to which geodwill has been allocated are tested for 1mpairment at least annually All other individual assets or
cash-generating units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount To determine the recoverable armount, the Group s management compares a historical cansensus price-earnings
ratio based on a group of 10 camparable investment banks and applies it to the current earnings of its subsidiaries

impairment losses for cash-generating units reduce first the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to that cash-generating unit Any
remaining impairment loss 1s charged pro-rata to the ather assets in the cash-generating unit With the exception of goodwall, all assets
are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment less previously recognised may no longer exist An impairment charge
that has been recogrised 1s reversed if the cash-generating unut s recoverable amount exceeds its carrying amount

3 ¢ Pensions
The Company contributes to the private pension schemes of certain directors The assets of the scheme are held separately from that
of the Company Contributions are charged tn the accounts as incurred

3 10 Share-based payment

All share-based payment arrangements granted after 7 Novernber 2002 that had not vested prior to 1 January 2006 are recognised
in the financial statements

The fair values of employees services rewarded using share-based payments, are determined indirectly by reference to the fair value
of the mstrument granted to the employee Thts fair value 1s appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of non-market
vesting conditions

All equity-settled share-based payments are ultimately recognised as an expense in the income statement with a corresponding credit
to reserve for share-based payments

If vesting periods or other non-market vesting conditions apply, the expense 1s allocated over the vesting period, based on the best
available estimate of the number of share options expected to vest Estimates are subsequently revised if there 1s any indication that the
number of share options expected ta vest differs from previous estmates Any cumulative adjustment prior to vesting s recognised in
the current period No adjustment 1s made to any expense recognised in prior penods if share options ultimately exercised are different
from that estimated on vesting

Upon exercise of share options the proceeds receved net of attributable transaction costs are credited to share capial, and where
appropriate share premium
3 11 Equity

Called up share capial is determined using the nominal value of shares that have been 1ssued

Share premium account includes any premium received on the imitial issuing of the share capital Any transaction costs associated
with the 1ssuing of shares are deducted from share premium account, net of any related income tax benefits

Merger reserve arises from merger relief taken under section 131 of the Companies Act 1985 in respact of the premium paid on the
issue of shares to finance the acquisition of a subsidiary undertaking prior to the Group s IFRS transition date

Equity-settled share-based employee remuneration is credited to the reserve for share-based payments until related stock options
are exercised

Retained earnings include all current and prier period results as disclosed in the incame staterment
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3 Accounting policies [continued)

3 12 Employee benefit trust

The assets and labiities of the Employee Benefit Trust [ERT] have been included in the Group accounts Any assets held by the EBT
cease to be recogrised on the Group balance sheet when the assets vest unconditionally in identified beneficianies The costs of
purchasing own shares held by the EBT are shown as a deduction agamst equity The proceeds from the sale of own shares held
increase equity Neither the purchase nor sale of own shares \eads 1o a gan or loss being recognised in the Group incorne statement

313 Treasury shares
The costs of purchasing Treasury shares are shown as a deduction against equity The proceeds from the sale of own shares held
increase equity Neither the purchase nor sale of own shares leads to a gain er loss baing recognised in the Greup income statement

3 14 Operating leases

In accordance with IAS 17 Leases , a lease s defined as a finance lease if the econamic ownership of a leased asset 1s transferred to
the lessee and the lessee bears substantially all the risks and rewards related to the ownership of the leased asset All other leases are
accounted for as operating leases Rentals paid undér operating leases are charged against income on a straight-line basis cver the
lease term

3.15 Segment reporting

Business segments are distinguishable companents of the Group that provide products or services that are subject to nsks and rewards
that are different from those of other business segments The Group operates entirely within the United Kingdem and accordingly there
are no distinguishable geographical segments

3 16 Disposal of assets, non-current assets classified as held for sale

The gain or loss ansing on the disposal of an asset s determined as the difference between the disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and 1s recognised in the income statement The gain or loss arising from the sale of non-current assets 15 included
n adrmimsirative expenses n the income statement

If the Group intends to selt non-current assets or groups of assets, and if the sale 1s hughly probable to be carned out within 12 months,
the asset or group of assets Is classified as held for sale and presented as such on the balance sheet

Assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of thewr carrying amounts, immediately prior to thetr classification as held
for sale and their fair value less costs to sell They are not subject to depreciation or amortisation

Any profit or loss arising frem the sale or revaluation of held for sale assets s inctuded in other income or admimistrative
expenses , respectively, in the iIncome statement

4 Segmental analysis
The Group s revenue and profit before tax 1s derwed from the following activties

2007 2006
Total iIncome 3 3
Investment banking revenue 10,635,226 8,429,339
Investrment portfolio revenue 5,199,494 9.411,885

15,834,720 17,841,224

Investment banking revenue represents

Trading gains 2,785,373 1900,108
Non-trading gains 344,288 118,750
Fees and commussicns 6,729,746 5969,786
Interest recewed 775,819 440,695

10,635,226 8 429,339

Investment partfolic revenue represents
Unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets designated at fair value (4,009,590) 3103396
Realised gains on financial assets designated at fair value 9,209,084 6,308 489

5,199,494 9,411,885

Profit before tax ZU”E o
Investment banking 4,156,037 3257494
Investrnent partfotio 1,631,155 4,311,689

5,787,192 8,169 183

The profit trom the Investrent Portiolio for the year ended 31 December 2004 15 stated after the deduction within administrative expenses
of £1 732,261 in respect of the loss arising on the reclassification of assets to non-current assets classified for sale (see note 14
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS vear ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

4 Segmental analysis [continued)

Capitat expenditure 2““2— “’“2
Investment banking . 32,040 140,805
Investment portfolio - -
32,040 140,805
2007 200
Depreciation 3 3
Investment banking 102,038 75,230
fnvestment portfolio 2,914 3.888
104,954 79,118
Total assets an 200
Investment banking 38,222,720 34,365,619
Investrent portfolio 20,699,187 38,232,484
58,921,909 72,598,305
2007 006
Total labilities 3 3
Investment banking 9,263,403 16,520,215
Investment portfolio 1,048,191 1,050,192
Unclassified taxation 3,572,673 5,798,234
13,884,267 23,348,641
5 Profit before tax
2007 2004
£ €
Profit befare tax, all of which arises from the Group s principal activities, is stated after charging
Auditors remuneration audit services 56,985 20,000
Non-audit services - IFRS advice 15,000 -
- taxation services - 5,500
Depreciation 104,954 79.118
Operating lease rentals - land and buildings 134,547 104,885
Share option charge 93,080 262,669
Finance costs - bank interest 32,628 36,615
Write-down of investment in exploration assets - 1,732 261
Exchange {gains}/losses (357,915 548,737
6 Information regarding directors and employees
Number of employees
The average monthly number of employees (including directors| during the year was
2007 2006
Numnber Nurrber
87 41
2007 2608
Employment costs 3 £
Wages and salanes 3,647,233 4,259515
Secial secunty costs 510,198 518,157
Other penston costs 428,451 337,107
Ex-gratra payment to former director 30,000 -
4,615,882 5,114,780
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4 Information regarding directors and employees (continued)
Key management and directors emoluments t! 5
Dhrectors emoluments 422,648 779 913
Gains on exercise of share options - 382,000
Pension contributions 337,102 260,500
759,750 1,422,413
The directors are the Groups sole key management personnel
Emoluments disclosed above include the following amounts paid to the highest pard director
2007 2008
£ £
Emoluments 220,148 450,000
Pension contributions 317,102 10,500
537,250 460,500

Nathan Steinberg, non-executive director, is a partner th Munslows, a firm of Chartered Certified Accountants That firm charged fees of
£155,000 (2004 £120,000) excluding VAT to the Group in respect of professional services in the peniod on an arm s-tength basis

Retirement benefits are accruing to two of the directors under money purchase arrangements

7 Taxation
The tax provision for the period is lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30% The differences are explained
as follows
2007 2008
3 3
Profit before tax 5,787,192 8,069,183
UK corporation tax on profits for the year at 30% 1,734,158 2,420,755
Expenses not deductible for tax purpeses 34,399 85,044
Other adjustments (538,635) 477 964
Adjustments in respect of prior years 41,7114 11,542
1,273,634 2,995,305
Comprising
Current tax expense 1,848,361 5447919
Prior year tax expense 41,714 11,542
Deterred tax resulting from the origination and reversal of temporary differences
- On unrealised gans on financial assets 588,515 2,385,355
- On reserve far share-based payments (27,924) (78,801
1,273,636 2995305
Other adjustments include £1519,678] (2006 519,678} in respect of the disposal of exploration assets [see note 14]
8 Dividends
2007 2004
£ 3
Final dwvidend for the year ended 31 December 2005 (0 75p) - 802,959
Interim dwidend for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2006 (0 75p) - 783727
Final dividend for the year ended 31 Decernber 2006 {1 00p) 1,044,385 -
interim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 {0 75p) 790,334 -
1,834,719 1,586 231

On 9 May 2008 the Board proposed a final dwvidend of 1 00p per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 Based on the number of
shares in ssue at the year end, the total amount payable would be £999,442 Dwdends are not paid on Treasury and EBT shares
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9 Earnings per ordinary share
The calculation of the basic earnings per share 1s based on the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders divided by the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year, excluding shares held in the Emptoyee Benefit Trust and Treasury Shares

The calculations of diluted earnings per share is based on the basic earnings per share adjusted to allow for the 1ssue of shares
on the assumed conversion of all dilutive options

Recanciation of the earnings and weighted average number of shares in the calculations are set out below

Continuing operatiens

2007 2006
We.ghted Weighted
average Per share average Par share
Earnings number of amount Earnings nurnoer of amount
shares {pence) € shares {pencel
Basic earnings per share 4,513,556 104,406,818 432p 5,073,878 105,748,058 481p
Dilutive effect of share options 3,612,601 5390,248
Diluted earnuings per share 4,513,556 108,019,649 4.18p 5073878 111,138,306 457
10 Property, plant and equipment
2007 2008
Office equipment £ €
Cost
At 1 January 321,652 181,567
Additions 32,040 140,085
Batance at 31 December 353,492 321,652
Depreciation
At ] January 121,886 42,768
Charge for the year 104,954 79,118
Balance at 31 December 226,840 121 886
Net book value
At 31 Decernber 124,852 199,766
At 1 January 199,766 138,799
11 Intangible assets
2007 2006
Goodwill on consolidation 3 £
Cost
At 1 January and 31 December 1,959,282 1959283
Amortisation
At 1 January and 31 December 122,455 122,455
Net book value
At 1 January and 31 December 1,834,828 1,836,828

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the acquisition cost over the fair value of the Group s share of identifiable net
assets of subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition Under UK GAAP this was amortised over a pertod of 20 years Under IFRS,
goodwill is not amortised but 1s included at its net book value at 1 January 2006 and tested annually for impairment

The enly cash-generating unit carrying goodwill 1s the Group s investment bank subsidiary The directors have used a historical
censensus price-garnings ratio of 8 8 based on a group of ten investment banks and applied it to the 2007 earnings of its subsidianes
and have concluded that no provision for impairment is required
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12 Financial assets

2007 2004

£ £
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit and loss 23,888,023 34,739,291
Listed 21,828,530 31936,025
Unlisted 2,059,493 2813246

23,888,023 34,739,291

All amounts presented i respect of listed secunties have been determined directly by reference to published price quotations on the
London, Australian, US and Canadian Stock Exchanges

All amounts presented in respect of unlisted securities have been determined with reference ta financial information available at the
ume of the onginal investment updated to reflect all relevant changes to that mmformation at the reporting date This determination
requires sigrificant jJudgement in determining changes to fair value since the last valuation date In making this judgement the Group
evaluates, among other factors, changes in the business outlook affecting a particular investment, performance of the underlying
business aganst onginal projections and valuations of similar quoted companies

Included in the abeve are a 49% interest in Golden Prospect Precious Metals Limited, a company registered in Guernsey, a 40% interestin
Minerva Resources plc, a company registered in England and Wales, and a 24% interest in Commodity Watch PLC, a company registered
in England and Wales These investments have not been accounted for as assaciates as the Group cannot exercise significant influence
over the operating and financial policies of the investee companies due to lack of Board representation and regulatory restrictions

As at 31 December 2006, the Group held a 72% interest in Golden Prospect Precious Metals Limited Accordingly, this company was
included as a subsidiary in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 As no iIncome was derved from
this company between the date of acquisition of the interest and the reduction in the Group s interest to 49%, there was no change in the
value of the minority interest during this period The net cash movemnent of £3,483,677 disclosed in the cash flow statement represents
the net cash impact of no longer consolidating Golden Prospect Precious Metals Limited There was no net movement in the Company s
net cash holdings between 2006 and 2007

13 Trade and other receivables

2007 2004
£ 3

Amounts falling due within one year

Trade recewables 1,065,835 207,806

Other recewvables 4,632,437 2,778,482

Prepayments and accrued income 290,173 170,343

5,989,445 3.856.631

The carrying value of trade receivables which 1s considered a reasonable approximation of fair value, includes amounts past due of
£206,319 (2006 £181,618} which were outstanding for over three months at the balance sheet date All amounts past due included in the
carrying value are considered recoverable

14 Non-current assets classified as assets for resale

2007 2004
£ £
Exploration assets - 1,557,500

In November 2006, the Group commenced negotiations for the sale of its exploration assets to Palladex plc lsince renamed Minerva
Resources plc] in exchange for Palladex shares which completed in July 2007 Accordingly, these assets were re-classtied as non-
current assets classified as held for sale at their fair value, being the value of Palladex shares The resulting impairment charge was
£1,732,261 which has been included in Administrative Expenses

15 Trade and other payables
2007 2004

£ Iy
Trade payables 1,161,923 378,549
Other payables 2,131,511 1313,567
Other taxatian and scoal security 137,880 130,659
Accruals and deferred income 2,002,285 2376 019

5,433,599 4,198,794
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1& Deferred taxation

2007 2004
€ £

Deferred tax iatlities represents temporary differences on

Unrealised gains on financial assets 2,281,013 2,869,528

Reserve for share-based payments {190,903| 11462,9791

2,090,170 2,706,549

Movement In the year

Balance at 1 January 2,706,549 5,170,705
Ongination and reversal of temporary differences

- On unrealised gains on financial assets (588,515)  [2,385,355)
- On reserve for share-hased payments (27,924) (78,801
Balance at 31 December 2,090,11¢ 2,706,549

On 1 Apnl 2008, the standard rate of UK carporation tax reduced from 30% to 28% The effect of this change in tax rate 1s to reduce the
deferred tax liability at 31 December 2007 by £122,000

17 Called up share capital
2007 2004 2007 2006
Number of shares  Number of shares £ i
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 10p each 250,000,000 250,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
Called up, allotted and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 10p each 111,361,208 108,061,208 11,135,721 10,806,121

500,000 ordinary shares of 10p each were allotted under the terms of share option agreements on 9 May 2007 2,800,000 ordinary shares
of 10p each were allotted under the terms of share option agreements on 27 September 2007

18 Share options
The Company has a share option scheme under which options to subscribe for the Company s shares have been granted to the directors
and other persons The share options currently in existence were granted and are exereisable as follows

Date granted Exercise price  Mumnber of shares Period exercisable
20 September 2005 30p 4,059,950 Between 20 September 2004
and 19 Septernber 2011

1 December 2005 40p 250,000 Between 1 December 2006
and 30 November 2011

10 March 2006 35p 2,660,050 Between 10 March 2006
and 9 March 2012

1 December 2005 50p 947,500 Between 9 December 2006
and 8 December 2012

27 September 2007 &0p 100,000 Between 27 Septernber 2007

and 27 September 2014

8,037,500

At the year-end the market value of the Company s shares was 44 75p per share The highest price during the year was 85 25p and the
lowest price was 42 5p

The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options 15 as follows

Weighted average Weighted average
exercise price Nurnber ol exercise pace Numter ol
In pence oplions n pence ophors
2007 2007 2006 2608
Outstanding at 1 January 281 11,237,500 281 12,262,500
Exercised during the year 15.8  (3,300,000) 158 (800,000)
Forfeited during the year 15.0 - 150 (225,000]
Granted during the year 60.0 100,000 - -
Cutstanding at 31 December 28.9 8,037,500 289 11 237,50¢
Exercisable at 31 December 28.% 8,037,500 289 11,237,500

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007 have an exercise price n the range of 15p to 60p and a weighted average contractual tife
of 4 4years




Ambrian Capital plc 29
Annual Report & Accounts 2007

18 Share options [continued)

The estimated fair values of options which fall under IFRS 2, and the inputs used in the Binormial maodel to calculate those fair values,
are as follows

Date ¢! grant Estirnated fair value Share price Exertise price Expected volatilty Expecled lle  Vesting penod fyrs) Risk Iree rate Expecied dnadends.
20-Sep-04 £0 0870 €029 £030 398112% 3 2 4 8683% 2 75%
20-Sep-04 £00846 fo0 29 £0 30 398112% 3 3 4 8683% 2 75%
01-Dec-04 £00991 £037 £0 40 383310% 3 2 4 5182% 275%
01-Dec-04 £00972 £037 £0 40 383310% 3 3 4 5182% 275%
10-Mar-05 €01299 £039 £0 35 36 8654% 3 1 49117% 275%
10-Mar-05 £0129¢ £039 £035 36 B654% K} 2 49117% 27%%
10-Mar-05 £01285 €039 £035 36 B4654% 3 3 49117% 2 75%
01-Dec-05 £01376 £0 51 £0 50 357816% 3 1 4 30461% 275%
01-Dec-05 £01371 £051 £0 50 337816% 3 2 43041% 275%
01-Dec-05 £01343 £0 51 €050 357816% 3 K] 4 3041% 275%

Expected volatiity was deterrmined by calculating the standard deviation of daily continuously compounded returns of the Company s
share price calculated back from the date of grant The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management s best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions, and behavioural considerations

The fair value of the 100,000 options granted at 40p on 27 September 2007 s considered immaterial and no formal computation of far
value has been made

19 Lease commitments
At 31 December 2007 the Group had commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows

Land and bulldings

2007 2006
£ 3

Within one year 125,000 125,000
Between one and five years 342,014 467014
467,014 592,014

20 Capital commitments
There were no capital commitments as at 31 December 2007 or at 31 December 2006

21 Contingent liabilities
There were no contingent Liabiltties as at 31 December 2007 or at 31 December 2006

22 Transactions with related parties
Details of transactions with directors and key management emoluments are given in note 6 Intra-Group transactions and balances are
eliminated on consolidation There are no other related party transactions

23 Financial instruments
The Group s financial instruments comprise trading investrnents, cash and cash equivatent balances, derivative financral instruments,
and various items such as trade recewvables, trade payables and other items that anse directly from the normal course of business

Trading investments and financial liabilities are long and short positions held as a result of market making activities in listed
investments and holdings in unlisted investments These investments are equity securities Trading investments are held at fair value,
in accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 33

Derwative financial iInstruments are equity options and warrants over bisted and unlisted secunties Derivative financial instruments are
held at farr value, in accordance with the accounting policy set out 1n note 33

Sterling and fereign currency cash balances are invested with the Group s approved banks Foreign currency balances anise from trading
in foreign currency denerminated secunities

The Group had no undrawn comrmutted borrowing facilities as at 31 Becember 2007 (2006 €2,500,800] Since the batance sheet date, the
Group has subsequently agreed borrowing facilities of £8,500,000

There 15 no material difference between the book values and the fair values of the Group s financial assets and lLiabilities
Risk management

The main risks anising from the Group s financial instruments are interest risk, uquidity risk and currency sk The directors review and
agree policies for managing these nisks and these are summansed below
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23 Financial instruments [continued}

Market risk exposures
The Group s affected by conditions i the financial markets and the wider economy through its holdings 1n the equity investments,
which arise through the market making and trading activities, and other longer term investments

The Group manages the potential for changes in the market value of trading investment positions through individuat stock limits and
trading book lmits which are approved and momitered daily by the finance department

I the quoted stock price of the histed secunities, including derwvatives had increased or decreased by 5%, the net result for the year
would have increased or decreased hy £743,999 (2006 €1,051,835) Equity would have increased or decreased by £763,999 (2006
£1,051,835)

In view of the sigmficant jJudgement used in determuning the fair value of unlisted investments, which amount to less than 10% of the
total investment portfolio, no sensitvity analysis has been carried out in respect of unbisted securities

Currency risk

Currency nsk arises from the exposure to volatilities of currency rates The Group does not hedge its investments quoted on overseas
stock exchanges or foreign currency bank balances The Group therefore has an expesure to translation and transaction foreign
exchange risk and takes profits or losses on these as they anse

The currency risk principally relates to investments held in foreign currencies As the investee cornpanies are in the resources sector,
there 1s a natural hedge to currency risk which 1s offset by the market risk referred to above Accordingly, the sensitvty to thisis
reflected in the market nisk

The Group s net assets by currency at 31 December 2007 was as follows

007 2004

£ 3

Sterling 38,125,361 25,030,998
Australian Dollars 6,493,298 14,642 203
Canadian Dollars 257,024 5921,188
Us Dollars (103,388} 3.081,656
South Afncan Rand 312,181 -
Euro 146,834} 593,619

45,037,642 49229664

Liquidity nsk

The Group seeks to manage financial risk to ensure suffrcient lquidity 1s available to meet foreseeable needs by realising investments
as appropnate and to invest cash resources safely with good quality banks and, if appropniate, 1n tugh quality liquid funds and
financial investments

The Group s habidities have contractual matunties as follows

Within o 12

& months monlhs

At J1 December 2007 3 £
Trade payables 1,161,923 -
Other payables 2,13,5M1 -
Amounts due to clients 4,877,995 -
8,171,429 -

With n Fyre )

& months menths

At 31 December 2006 £ £
Trade payables 378,549 -
Other payables 1,313,567 -
Amounts due to clients 13,371,613 -

15,063,729 -
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23 Finanaial Instruments (continued]

Interest rate risk

Due to the Group s liquidity requirements, cash 15 held on short-term floating rate terms with banks or placed an overnight deposits at
relatively low rates of interest Accordingly, management believe interest rate sk to be immaterial Interest incame in the year was
£775,819 (2006 £440,695) Where interest rate risk anises, this as a result of changes to the yield curve and the volatilities of interest
rates The Groups interest bearing assets are held as cash or cash equivalents at floating interest rates as follows

2007 2006

£ €
Sterling 22,678,319 12,770,531
Australian Dotlars 220,17 2,896,596
Canadian Dollars 12,826 1,493,661
US Dollars 3,382,837 10,047,835
Euros 786,608 3,199,646
Cash and cash equivalents 27,080,761 30,408,289

Equity Investments are not interest bearing but have an indirect sensitwity to changes in and volatility in interest rates and are therefore
set out below

2007 2006

13 €
Sterling 16,742,058 16,500,850
Australian Dollars 4,238,699 11,745,607
Canadian Dollars 399,253 4427527
US Dollars 446,077 2,065,307
Euros 61,936 -
Equity investments 23,888,023 34,739,291

Credit nsk

Credit risk 15 the potential loss that the Group would incur «f a counterparty fails to settle under its contractual obligations or there 1s the
failure of a depasit taking institution or fund

Management reviews new and existing counterparties and sets credit Umits on each one Intraday reports are generated which monitor
the credtt risk exposures and are reviewed by managernent Credit imit exposures are investigated and reported to senior management
and appropriate action 15 taken

Where possible, the Group seeks o enter nto netting agreements with counterparties that permit the offset of recevables and payables
with those counterparties The Group has concentrations of risk in relation only to monies placed on deposit with banks and as a result
of trading through the London Clearing House

The Group 15 exposed to credit nisk from its counterparty to a secunity transaction during the period between the trade and settlement
dates This period 15 generally three business days but can be longer in some markets The majority of these security transactions are
with ather financial nstitutions, prirmarily located n the UK The Group seeks to control its credit nisk through a variety of reporting
control procedures, including establishing credit brmits and enforcing credit standards based upon a review of the counterpartys
financial condition

Settlernent risk 1s substantially mitigated as a result of the delivery versus payment mechanism operated by Crest Residual settlement
risk 1s further reduced by using the services of major clearing banks for non-Crest settlements and by actively monitoring outstanding
trades as part of the Group s management of working capital

Risk exposures tn relation to the failure of banks or deposit funds are reduced by credit guality imits and dwersification of deposits
across banks and funds

Valuation techniques
The valuation of financial assets other than listed secunties has been determined using valuatian techniques as descnbed in note 12

The combined fair value of such investments 1s set out in note 12 and the movernent in fair value recagmised in the income statement
during the year amounted to £(521,790)
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23 Financial instruments [continued)
The Group s financial assets are classified as follows

Al fair value through profit or loss

Designated at fawr Total for

Loans and Held ler value through Available for sale Man financial balance sheel

recervables rading profit or loss knancial assets assets read ng

2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2607

t 4 3 £ s £

Cash at bank 27,080,761 - - - - 27,080,761

Trade recewvables - current 1,065,835 - - - - 1,064,835

Other recewables - current 4,632,437 - - - - 4,632,437
Investments designated at fair value

through profit or loss - - - - 290,173 290,173

- equities - 22,552,029 - - - 22,552,029

- derwatives - - ITANT - - 377,417

- other - - 958,577 - - 958,577

Total 32,780,033 22,552,029 1,335,994 - 290,173 56,958,229

2004 2004 2006 2006 2006 2006

3 £ [ £ £ 14

Cash at bank 30,408,289 - - - - 30,408,289

Trade recewables - current 2,694,360 - - - - 2,694,360

Other recewables - current 991,928 - - - - 991,928
Investments designated at fair value

through profit er loss - - - - 170,343 170,343

- equities - 33501585 - - - 33901585

- derwatives - - 363,584 - - 343,584

- other - - 474,122 - - 474,122

Non-current assets classthed as
assets for resale - - - 1,557,500 - 1.557 500
Total 34,094,577 33,901,585 837,706 1,557,500 170,343 70561711

The Group s financral batilities compnising trade and other payables and amounts due to clients are all classified as other
financiat babilities

24 Accounting estimates and judgements
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group s accounting policies are set cut below

As disclased in note 12, material Interests in compamies upon which the Group cannot exert significant influence are not accounted
for as associates

As disclosed in note 12, all amounts presentad in respect of unlisted secunties have been determined with reference to financial
information available at the time of the original investrnent updated to reflect all relevant changes to that information at the reporting
date This determination requires significant judgement in determining changes to fair value since the last valuation date In making this
judgement the Group evaluates, among other factors, changes in the business cutlook affecting a particular investrment performance of
the underlying business aganst original projections and valuations of simmtar quoted companies
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25 Transition to International Financial Reporting Standards
The transition from UK GAAP to IFRS has been made in accordance with IFRS 1, First-time Adoption of Internatianal Financial
Reporting Standards
The following reconciliations and explanatory notes thereto describe the effects of the transition on the IFRS opening balance sheet
as at 1 January 2006 and the comparative figures prepared for the year ended 31 December 2006 All explanations should be read
in conjunction with the Group s IFRS accounting palicies as set out in note 3
Reconciliation of equity at 1 January 2006
Note UK GAAP a ] [ d e IFRS
£ € £ t s c £
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 138,799 - - - - - 138,799
Goodwill 1,836,828 - - - - - 1,836,828
Other intangible assets 2,596,870 - - ' - - - 2,596,870
Deferred tax assets 84,178 - - - (84,178) - -
Current assets
Financial assets 26,131,817 - 17,516,277 - - - 41,648,094
Trade and other recewvables 1,629,836 - - - - - 1,629 836
Cash and cash equvalents 5,757,167 - - - - - 5,757,167
Current liabiities
Trade and other payables {1,149,443] - - - - - (1,149,443)
Short-term borrowings (1,500,000] - - - - - {1,500 000)
Current tax payable (1916,627) - - - - - 11,916 6271
Other taxes and social security {136,010] - - - - - {136,010)
Non-current babilities
Deferred tax - - - (5,254,883) 84,178 - (5,17C 705)
Net assets 1473415 - 17,516,277 (5,254,883) - - 43734809
Nate UK GAAP a 5 c d e IFRS
£ £ £ £ £ € C
Equity
Share capital 10,726,121 - - - - - 10,726 121
Share premium account 10,803,383 - - - - - 10,803,383
Merger reserve 1,245,256 - - - - - 1,245,256
Profit and loss account 8,529,698 - 17516277 (5.254,883) - - 20791092
Reserve for share based
payments 280,593 - - - - - 280,593
Employee benefit trust (111.636) - - - - - (111,638]
Total equity 31,473,415 - 17,516,277 {5,254,883) - - 43,734 809
Reconabiation of profit for the year to 31 December 2006
UK GaAP a b < d e IFRS
3 £ £ € £ £ £
Continuing operations
Revenue 20,578,890 - (2,737,668} - - - 17.841,224
Administrative costs {8,101,128) 97.964 - - - (1,732 260F (9,735,426
Finance costs (34,616} - - ~ - - [36.616]
Profit before tax 12,441,146 97,964 (2,737,666 - - 11,732,261) 8,069 183
Taxation {3.816,405) - - 821,360 - {2,995,305)
Profit before tax 8,621,541 97.964 12,737 666} 821300 - (1,732,261) 5,073,878

The notes to this table are on page 34
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25 Transition to International Financial Reporting Standards (continued)
Reconciliation of equity at 31 December 2006

MNote UK Gaap a ] 4 d e IFRS
3 £ 3 3 £ € €
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 199,766 - - - - - 199 744
Goodwill 1,738,864 97,964 - - - - 1,834 828
Other intangible assets 3.155,675 - - - - [3.155,675] -
Deferred tax assets 1727034 - - - [1,727.,034) - -
Current assets
Financial assets 19,940,680 - 14,778,611 - - - 34739291
Trade and other recevables 3,856,631 - - - - - 3.856,631
Cash and cash equivalents 30,408,289 - - - - - 30,40828%
Nen-current assets classified
as held for sale - - - - - 1,557,500 1,557,500
Current labilities
Trade and other payables {17,436,322) - - - - {134,085  (17,570,407)
Current tax payable {3.091,685] - - - - - (3,091,485}
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax - - - (4,633,583} 1.727.034 - 12,706,549
Net assets 40,518,932 97,964 1477861 {4,433,583 - (1,732,260) 49 229,664
Equity
Share capital 10,806,121 - - - - - 10,806 121
Share premium account 10,849,383 - - - - - 10,849,383
Merger reserve 1,245,256 - - - - - 1,245,256
Treasury shares e3 217 - - - - - 163,217]
Profit and loss account 15,548,007 97,964 14,778,611 14,633,583 - (1.732,2600 24,278,739
Reserve for share-based
payments 543,262 - - - - - 543,242
Emnployee benefit trust 11.813,557) - - - - - 1,813,557
Mincrity Interest 3,483,677 - - - - - 3,483.677
Total equity 38,786,672 97964 14,778,611 (4,433,583 - - 49,229,664
a) Goodwill recognised by the Group on acquisition of its subsidiaries under UK GAAP was amortised over a period of 20 years

b)

el

d

el

Under IFRS goodwill 1s not amortised, but tested annually for impaiwrment The goodwill amortisation charge recognised in
accordance with UK GAAP 1n 2006 was written back However, intangible assets dentified on this business combination in
accordance with IFRS as described above are included at their net book value as at 1 January 2006

Under UK GAAP the Group included listed and unlisted investments at cost However, under IFRS these are included at market
value Accordingly, an unrealised gan of £17,516,277 at 1 January 2006 has been credited to the income statement Operating
income has been decreased by £2,737,666 for the year ended 31 December 2006

Under FRS 19 deferred tax was only recognised on timing differences, in contrast, IS 12 “Income Taxes” requires the recognition of
all temporary differences Under UK GAAP, investments are carried on the balance sheet at cost, and no deferred tax arises whereas
under IFRS investments are carried on the balance sheet at market value and deferred tax biabilities are recognised The effect of
this adjustment is to create deferred tax iabilities of £5,254,883 at 1 January 2006 and £4,433,583 at 31 December 2006 and

decrease the tax charge for the year ended 31 December 2006 by £821,300

The UK GAAP financiat statements include a deferred tax asset of £84,178 at 1 January 2006 and £162,979 at 31 Decernber 2004

tn respect of the taxation relief on the charge te profits for share-based payments This deferred tax asset has been offset against
the deferred tax Labilities set out in [c) above The UK GAAP accounts at 31 December 2006 include a further deferred tax asset of
£1,564,085 n respect of taxation charged an the profits on the sale of investments between Group companies As the profit has been
recognised under IFRS with the appropriate taxation charge, the deferred asset has been detited to deferred tax for the year ended
31 December 2004

In November 2008, the Group announced Heads of Terms for the sale of its explaration assets to Palladex plc to be satished by the
1ssue of shares in Palladex at 6 pence per share In the UK GAAP accounts these exploration assets were included 1n intangible fixed
assels at a cost, net of provisions for diminution tn value, of £3,155,675 Under UK GAAP, the directors considered that no further
provision for diminution in value was appropnate on the basis that the Palladex shares were suspended under AIM rules on
announcement of the transactian, and oh comipletion of the transactian the shares were expected to recommence trading at 3 price
in excess of the carrying value i the UK GAAP accounts
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25 Transition to International Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

Under IFRS these assets should be disclosed as non-current assets classified as held for sale at fair value The Directors have
estimated the fair value of the assets by reference to the market value of the Palladex shares when the sale was agreed of 3 5 pence
per share Accordingly, the IFRS accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006 include a fair value toss of £1,732,261 within
administrative expenses

Explanation of matenal adjustments to the cash flow statement
Application of IFRS has resulted in reclassification of certain items tn the cash flow statement as follows

(i} under UK GAAP, payments to acquire property, plant and equipment were classiied as part of Capntal expenditure and financal
investrment” Under IFRS, payments to acquire praperty, plant and equipment have been classified as part of Investing activities ,

ful income taxes of £4,302,766 paid during 2006 are classified as operating cash flows under IFRS, but were included In a separate
category of tax cash flows under UK GAAP

There are no other material differences between the cash flow statement presented under IFRS and the cash flow statement presented
under UK GAAP

26 Post balance sheet events

On 4 April 2008, the Group acquired the entire 1ssued share capital of Nabarro Wells & Co Limited, an independent carporate finance
company, for a total cash consideration of £996,304 The financial statements of Nabarro Wells & Co Limited for the year ended

31 March 2008 have not been completed and accordingly the fair vatue of the net assets acquired and the resultant goodwill have yet to
be determined
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET as ar 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2006
Nate 4 £ £ 3
Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets 2 8,748 11,664
Investments 3 15,545,175 12,611 93%
15,553,923 12,623,603

Current assets
Investments 3 13,983,923 20,677,560
Debtors amounts due after more than one year 4 1,000,000 1,564,313
Debters amounts due within one year 4 2,571,577 5,023
Deferred tax 5 190,903 162,979
Cash at bank and in hand 6,635,873 7,617,363

24,402,276 30,117,238
Current liabiities
Creditors amounts due within one year 4 (3,024,318 (3.781,321)
Net current assets 21,459,858 26,335,917
Total assets less current lUabilities 36,931,881 38,959,520
Capital and reserves
Called up share capial 7 11,136,121 10,806,121
Share prermium account 8 11,105,383 10,849,383
Merger reserve 8_ 1,245,256 1,245,256
Treasury shares 8 (163,217 (163.217)
Retained earnings 8 18,851,815 17,492,272
Reserve for share-based payments 8 634,342 543,262
Employee benefit trust 8 (5,879,819) {1,813,557)
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 36,931,881 38,959,520

These financrat statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 9 May 2008

\ EM”'
T B Gatfney JMColes
Chief Executive Officer Finance Director

The accounting policies and notes set out on pages 37 to 43 form an integral part of these parent Company financial statements
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS Year eNDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

1 Accounting policies

The parent Company financial statements of Ambrian Capital Plc have been prepared in accordance with applicable UK accounting
standards [UK GAAP] The Compary has taken advantage of the exemption under Section 230 of the Comparies Act 1985 not to present
its individual profit and loss account and related notes The accounting policies that have been used m the preparation of these financial
statements are descnibed below

The Company has elected not to adopt the provisions of Financial Reporting Standard 26 Financial Instruments Recognitron
and Measurement

1.1 Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared under the histerical cost convention

1.2 Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and
Labilities in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date The financial statements of
foreign subsidianes are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheel date The exchange differences ansing from the
retranslation of the opening net investment 1n subsidianes are taken directly to reserves All other exchange differences are dealt with
through the profit and loss account

1.3 Deferred tax

Deferred tax 15 recognised on all tirung differences when the transactions or events that give the Group an gbligation to pay more tax in
the future, or a nght to pay less tax in the future, have occurred by the balance sheet date Deferred tax 1s measured using rates of tax
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date

1.4 Tangible fixed assets
Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of depreciation and any prowision for tmpairment

Deprecration 1s calculated to write down the cost less estimated residual value of alt property, plant and equipment by the reducing
balance method over its estimated usetul economic lives The rates generally applicable are

Otfice equipment 25%

1.5 Pensions
The Company contributes to the private pension schemes of certain directors The assets of the scheme are held separately frem that
of the Company Contributions are charged in the accounts as incurred

1 6 Share-based payments
All share-based payment arrangements granted after 7 November 2002 that had nat vested prior to 1 January 2006 are recognised in
the financial statements

The fair values of employees sences rewarded using share-based payments, are determined indirectly by reference to the fair value
of the mstrument granted to the employee This fair value 1s apprassed at the grant date and excludes the impact of non-market
vesting conditions

All equity-settled share-based payments are ulimately recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account with a carresponding
credit to “Reserve for share-based payments”

If vesting pertods or other non-market vesting conditions apply, the expense Is allocated over the vesting penod, based on the best
available estimate of the number of share options expected to vest Estimates are subsequently revised of there 1s any indication that the
number of share options expected to vest differs from previous estimates Any cumulative adjustment prior to vesting 15 recagnised in
the current period No adjustment 1s made to any expense recognised in pnar periods if share options ultimately exercised are different
to that estimated on vesting

Upon exercise of share aptiens the proceeds received net of attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital and where
appropriate share premium
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS Year ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

1 Accounting policies [continued)

1.7 Employee benefit trust

The assets and liabilities of the Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) have been included i the Company s accounts Any assets held by

the EBT cease to be recognised an the balance sheet when the assets vest unconditionatly in identified beneficiaries The costs of
purchasing own shares held by the EBT are shown as a deduclion aganst shareholders funds The proceeds from the sale of own
shares held increase sharehotders funds Neither the purchase ner sale of own shares leads to a gain or loss being recognised in the
profit and loss account

1.8 Treasury shares

The costs of purchasing Treasury shares are shown as a deduction against shareholders funds The proceeds from the sale of own
chares held increase shareholders funds Neither the purchase nor sale of own shares leads to a gain or loss being recognised in the
profit and loss account

1.9 Investments
Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less provision for any permanent diminution in value

Current asset investments are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value

2 Tangihle fixed assets

Othce
Eguipment

Cost
At 1 January and 31 December 2007 29,354
Depreciation
At 1 January 2007 17,690
Charge for the year 2916
Balance at 31 December 2007 20,406
Net book value
At 31 December 2007 8,748

At 31 December 2006 11 664
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3 Investments

a) Investments held as fixed assats

Shares in Shares in
subsidiary partcipating
underntakings ntersts Totat
£ 3
Cost
At 1 January 2007 12,146,379 465,560 12,611,939
Additions 6,698,400 - 6,698 400
Reclassification to current asset investments (3,299,404} [465,5601  (3,765,164]
At 31 December 2007 15,545,175 - 15,545,175
Net book value
At 31 December 2007 15,545,175 - 15,545,175
At 31 December 2006 12,146,379 465,560 12,611,939
Addihens represent share capital subscribed to subsidianes duning the year
Details of the investments in subsidiary undertakings held by the Company are as follows
Properon of
Countries of Country of shares and voling
Narne of Company operation INCOFPOratmn Heotding nights held Nature of business
Ambrian Partners Limited UK UK Ordinary Shares 100% Investment banking
Ambnan Commaodities Limited UK UK Ordinary Shares 100% Commeodities
Ambrian Asset Management Limited UK UK Ordinary Shares 100% Investment management
Ambnan Norminees Limited UK UK Ordinary Shares 100% Nominee
Far East Resources Limited UK UK Ordinary Shares 100% Darmant
Golden Prospect Limited UK UK Ordinary Shares 100% Dormant
b) Investments held as current assets
2007 2006
£ €
Managed 13,983,923 20,677,560
Listed 13,260,424 19,977,542
Unlisted 723,499 700,018

13,983,923 20,677 560

The market value of the listed investments, which are listed on the London, Australian, US and Canadian Stock Exchanges,
was £20,894,094 at 31 December 2007 1£30,052,422 at 31 December 2006)

Included in the above are a 49% interest in Golden Prospect Precious Metals Limited, a company registered in Guernsey, a 40% interest
in Minerva Resources plc, a company registered in England and Wales, and a 24% interest in Commodity Watch PLC, a company
registered in England and Wales These investments have not been accounted for as associates as the Group cannot exercise significant
influence over the operating and financial palicies of the investee companies due to lack of Board representation and regulatary
restrictions At Group and Company levels these have been accounted for as current assets
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS vear ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

4 Debtors
al Amounts failing due after more than one year 2°°Z zcog
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 1,000,000 1,564,313

Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings represents an interest free loan This loan has no fixed repayment terms hut the Company
has undertaken not to seek repayment within the next twelve months

b} Amounts falling due within one year

Trade debtors 2,211,756 -
Other debtors 341,710 55 684
Prepayments and accrued income 38,111 39,337

2,591,577 95,023

Trade debtors include a brokerage balance of £2,211,754 recevable from a subsidiary undertalung Other debtors include £334,480
receivable from a partictpating interest undertaking

5 Deferred taxation

007 2004

3 €

FRS 20 share option charge 190,903 162,979
6 Creditors: amounts due within one year

2007 2006

€ £

Other creditors 8,095 404,437

Other taxation and social secunty creditors 156 12,537

Accruals and deferred income 1,039,940 433,218

Corporation tax 1,045,777 2714464

Amounts owed to subsidiary undertaking 930,350 16,665

3,024,318 3,781,321
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7 Called up share capital
2007 2008 2007 2004
MNumber of shares  Number of shares L £
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 10p each 250,000,000 250,000,000 25,000,000 25000000
Called up, allotted and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 10p each 111,361,208 108,061,208 11,134,121 10,806,121

500,000 ordinary shares of 10p each were allotted under the terms of share option agreements on 9 May 2007 2,800,000 ordinary shares of
10p each were allatted under the terms of share option agreements on 27 September 2007

8 Statement of mavement on reserves

Share
premium Merger Profit and Other
account reserve loss accounl reserves
£ 3
Balance at 1 January 2007 10,849,383 1,245,256 17,492,272 {1433.512]
Options exercised 256,000 - - -
Profit for the financial year - - 3,194,262 -
Dmidends - - (1,834,719 -
FRS 20 share option charge - - - 93,080
Purchase of shares - - - (4,066,262)
Balance at 31 December 2007 11,105,383 1,245,256 18,851,815 (5,406,694)
FRS 20 Share Employee
based payment benefit Treasury
reserve trust shares. Total
Analysis of other reserves £ € £ £
Balance at 1 January 2007 543,262 (1.813.557} {163,217 (1,433,512
FRS 20 share option charge 93,080 - - 93.080
Purchase of shares - [4,066,262) - (4,066,262}
Balance at 31 December 2007 636,342 (5,879,819) [163,217)  (5,406,694)

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 the profit and loss account of the parent Company is not presented as part of
these accounts The parent Camnpany s profit for the financial year amounted to £3,194,262 {2006 £9.075,710)

During the year the Company loaned £4,066,262 {2006 £1,701,921) to an Employee Benefit Trust set up by the subsidiary company
Ambrtan Partners Limited The Employee Benefit Trust used the loan to purchase 7,798,710 shares (2006 3,100,000) shares in the
company These shares had not vested in the employees at the year-end and in accordance with the provisions of UITF 38 the loan to the
Employee Benefit Trust 15 deducted from the shareholders funds as a separate reserve
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9 Share options
The Company has a share option scheme under which options to subscribe for the Company s shares have been granted to the directars
and ather persons The share options currently in existence were granted and are exercisable as foltows

Date granied Exercisa pnce  Number of shares Period exercrsable
20 September 2005 30p 4,059,950 Between 20 September 2006
and 19 September 2011

1 December 2005 40p 250,000 Between 1 December 2004
and 30 Novermber 2011

10 March 2006 I5p 2,660,050 Between 10 March 2006
and 9 March 2012

1 December 2005 50p 947,500 Between 9 Decermber 2006
and 8 December 2012

27 September 2007 60p 100,000 Between 27 September 2007

and 27 Septernber 2014

8,037,500

At the year-end the market value of the Company s shares was 44 75p per share The highest price during the year was 85 25p and the
lowest price was 42 Sp

The number and wetghted average exercise prices of share options is as follows
Weighted average Weighted average

exeruse price Number of exercise price Number ¢f

in pence ophans In pente ophions.

2007 2007 2006 2006

Outstanding at 1 January 281 11,237,500 281 12,262,500
Exercrsed during the year 15.8  {3,300,000) 58 (800,000}
Forfeited duning the year 15.0 - 150 {225,000)
Granted during the year 40.0 100,000 - -
Outstanding at 31 December 28.9 8,037,500 289 11,237,500
Exercisable at 31 December 28.9 8,037,500 289 11,237,500

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007 have an exercise price in the range of 15p to 60p and a weighted average contractual Life
of 4 4 years

The estimated faw values of options which fall under IFRS 2, and the inputs used in the Binomual model to calculate those fair values,
are as follows

Date of grant Estimated lair vatue Share price Exercise price Expected votatilay Expeciad ble  Vesting penod dyrsl Risk lree rate  Expected dmidends
20-Sep-04 £00870 €029 £030 398112% 3 2 4 B6B3% 275%
20-Sep-04 €0 0846 €029 €030 398112% 3 3 4 8683% 275%
01-Dec-04 £0 0991 €037 €040 383310% 3 2 45182% 275%
01-Dec-04 £00972 €037 €040 38 3310% 3 3 4 5182% 275%
16-Mar-05 £0 1299 £039 £035 36 8654% 3 1 LM 7% 2 75%
10-Mar-(5 £01299 €039 £035 364 8454% K) 2 4917% 275%
10-Mar-05 £0 1285 €039 €035 36 B654% 3 3 49M7% 275%
01-Dec-05 €01374 £051 £050 357816% 3 1 4 3041% 275%
01-Dec-05 £0 1371 £051 £050 35 7816% 3 pi 4 3041% 275%
01-Dec-05 £0 1343 £0 51 £050 357816% 3 3 4 3061% 275%

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the standard dewiation of darly continuously compounded returns of the Companys
share price calculated back from the date of grant The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management s best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restnictions, and behavieural considerations

The fair value of the 100,000 options granted at 0p on 27 September 2007 1s considered immatenal and rao formal computation of fair
value has been made '
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10 Capital commitments
There were no capital commitments as at 31 Decemnber 2007 or at 31 December 2006

11 Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent Labilities as at 31 December 2007 or at 31 December 2006

12 Post balance sheet events
On 4 April 2008, the group acquired the entire 1ssued share capital of Nabarro Wells & Co Limited, an independent corporate finance
company, for a total cash consideration of £996 304
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